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SUPPLY OF FLEET PICK-UP TRUCKS AND SUV 
Request for Tender (RFT 2025-002) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

This addendum has been issued to revise the tender package as follows: 
The following questions have been received.  Answers / Clarification follow each 
question: 
 
Question 1: 
 
The 1/2 tonne trucks have a request for automatic 4x4.  Would a regular 4x4 
system that has electronic shift on the fly be acceptable? 

 
Answer / Clarification 1: 
 
An electronic shift is acceptable as an alternative. 
 
Question 2: 
 
Tender seating colour is black.  Is grey colour acceptable? 

 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
 
Grey or black seat colour is acceptable. 
 
Question 3: 
 
The mid size SUV has a request for a stainless hood guard. Would a black one be 
acceptable? 
 
Answer / Clarification 3: 
 
A black hood guard is acceptable on the SUV and HEV in place of the stainless hood 
guard. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Question 4: 
 
The SUV tender is asking for a power driver's seat.  Is a manual adjustable seat 
acceptable?  

Answer / Clarification 4: 
 
Manual seat adjustment is acceptable. 
 
Question 5: 
 
Is a phone app a suitable substitution for remote starting instead of a physical button on 
the key?  Can the remote starter be on a sperate FOB?  

Answer / Clarification 5: 
 
Phone App is not a substitution for remote starter.  Remote starter is required on the 
factory manufactured key FOB. 
 
 
Addendum #1 Issued: January 24, 2025 
 
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents.  The Tenderer shall sign the 
addendum and shall submit this addendum in the same envelope as their tender.  The 
tenderer shall acknowledge receipt of this tender on the Form of Tender. 
 
 
Signature         
 
 
Company         
 


